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Diplomatic Missions and International Organisations Unit
Foreign and Commonwealth Office

King Charles Street

London SW1A 2AH

Website: https://www.gov.uk

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000 REQUEST REF: 0684-17

Thank you for your email of 20 July 2017 asking for information under the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) 2000. You asked:

To request information contained in cases of diplomatic immunity relating to Scotland where
alleged offences have been committed from January 1, 2016, to December 31, 2016.
I would ask that this includes, in each case, offence type and geographical location of

alleged offence and outcome of case.

| am writing to confirm that we have now completed the search for the information which you

requested.

| can confirm that the Foreign and Commonwealth Office (FCO) does hold information
relevant to your request (Table 1 below).

CCTV camera at
Consulate building

Offence type Location Outcome

Speeding Edinburgh Instructed to pay £100 fixed penalty notice.

Burglary at non- Edinburgh Waiver requested in order to access CCTV at

diplomatic premises Consulate building in relation to break in at non-
diplomatic premises. Waiver granted.

Criminal damage to Edinburgh Waiver requested in order to access CCTV at

Consulate building in relation to an act of
vandalism. Case closed due to insufficient
evidence.

Yours sincerely,

Diplomatic Missions and International Organisations Unit

Protocol Directorate


https://www.gov.uk/

We keep and use information in line with the Data Protection Act 1998. We may release this personal information to other UK
government departments and public authorities.



